Waraty to Nathaniel H. Wifox and Marion B. Wifox, husband and wife, of Dennis Port, Barnstable County, Mass, for consideration paid, grant to Donald Y. Rockwell of 26 Willows St., Newton Lower, the land in Dennis Port bounded and described as follows.

Beginning at a cement bound on the easterly side of Pine St. at the north west corner of the land of Ellen O. Derick and James E. Derick, thence running easterly seventy nine (79) feet to a cement bound by land of Ellen O. Derick and James E. Derick, seventy nine (79) feet to a cement bound, thence running northerly by land of Pauline H. Derick and Howard Kelley one hundred twenty (120) feet to a cement bound, thence running westerly by the land of the grantor seventy nine (79) feet to a four road known as Pine St. thence running southerly by the four road one hundred twenty (120) feet to the point of beginning.

Being a portion of the premises conveyed to us by deed from Reliance M. Charle.
COMING EVENTS FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER

October 10 - Regional Code Club to entertain Barnstable Code Club.
Speaker will be Mr. Sherman Woodruff, Driftwood Zoo.
There will also be a speaker from Cape Cod Public Health.

October 14 - Film from Cancer Society for Biology Classes.

October 19 - Elementary Art Workshop with Mr. Hopkins at Regional High School from 2:30 to 10:00 P.M.

October 21 - Teachers' Convention at Barnstable High School.

October 25 - Football with Bourne High School at Regional High School.

Art Therapy 1956
Write our plans and see the
by 1942
Warrantee Deed

We, Nathaniel H Wixon and Marion B Wixon, husband and wife, of Dennis Port Barnstable County, Mass for consideration paid, grant to Donald Y. Lukens of 26 Willow St., Newton Centre the land situated in Dennis Port bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at a cement bound on the easterly side of Pine St at the north west corner of the land of Ellen O. Derick & James E Derick thence running easterly by land of Ellen O Derick & James E Derick seventy nine (79) ft to a cement bound, thence running northerly by land of Pauline F. Derick and Howard Kelley one Hundred Twenty (120) feet to a cement bound, thence running westerly by the land of the grantor Seventy nine (79) feet to a cement bound at a Town road known as Pine St thence running southerly by the Town road one Hundred twenty (120) feet to the point of beginning. Being a portion of the premises conveyed to us by deed from Reliance M. Chase dated Sept 22 1942 and recorded in Barnstable Registry of Deeds Oct. 14, 1942. Book 596, Page 566.

Witness our hand and seal this day of November 1958.